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DIVISION FACULTY POSITIONS

October 26, 2021

To:	Christina Espinosa-Pieb Vice President of Instruction

Cc:	PSME Department Chairs; IPBT Tri-Chairs


Dear VP Espinosa-Pieb:

I write to you on behalf of the Physical Sciences, Mathematics, and Engineering Division regarding the agreement on the shift of discipline for this year’s instructional faculty list of open positions. The table below illustrates the decision I have made based on recommendations and advise of the department chairs’ leadership of PSME. The positions are not         in any priority or particular order. Following this memo, I will prepare a full justification for each position based on the IPBT’s approved criteria and document template.

	ORIGINAL LIST
	CHANGE/KEEP

	RETIREMENT/RESIGNATION
	

	
	

	SERP
	

	ASTRONOMY
	KEEP

	MATHEMATICS
	KEEP

	MATHEMATICS
	KEEP

	MATHEMATICS
	CHANGE TO ENGINEERING

	
	




Thank you for giving us the chance to reflect on the needs of our division.

   Jerry Rosenberg
